UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA CR-LE NARD

CASE NO. 1 1 ‘@2 0 ? 4 z MAGISTRA T

18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1)
26 U.S.C. § 5861(d)
21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1)
18 U.S.C. § 924(d)(1)
21 U.S.C. § 853

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V.
TONY CROCKETT,
Defendant.
/
INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury charges that:
COUNT 1

On or about August 12, 2010, in Miami-Dade County, in the Southern District of Florida,
the defendant,
TONY CROCKETT,
having been previously cbnvicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one
year, did knowingly possess a firearm in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce, in violation

of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).

It is further alleged that the firearm is one (1) Smith & Wesson .38 revolver.



COUNT 2
On or about June 15,2011, in Miarni-Dade County, in the Southern District of Florida, the
defendant,
TONY CROCKETT,
having been previously convicted of a crime punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one
year, did knowingly possess a firearm in and affecting interstate and foreign commerce, in violation

of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).

It is further alleged that the firearms and ammunition are:

1. one (1) Ruger .22 caliber pistol;

2. one (1) Mossberg 12 gauge shotgun; and

4. one (1) round of .22 caliber ammunition.

COUNT 3

-On or about June 15, 2011, in Miami-Dade County, in the Southefn District of Florida, the

defendants,
TONY CROCKETT,

did knowingly and intentionally distribute a controlled substance, in violation of Title 21, United
States Code, Section 841(a)(1).

Pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 841(b)(1)(C), it is further alleged that this
violation involved a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine.

FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS
a. The allegations of this Indictment are re-alleged and by this reference fully

incorporated herein for the purpose of alleging forfeiture to the United States of America of certain



property in which the defendant has an interest.

‘ b. Upon conviction of the vio]atioﬁ alleged in this Indictment, the defendant shall forfeit
to the Uni.ted States all of his right, title and interest in any firearm and ammunition involved in or
used iﬁ the commission of such violation pursuant to Title 18, Unites States Code, Section 924(d)(1),
as made applicable by Title 28.’ United States Code, Section 2461(c).

c. Upon conviction of the violation alleged in count three of this Indictment, the

defendant shall forfeit to the United States any property constituting or derived from any proceeds

which the defendant obtained, directly or indirectly, as the result of such violations, and any property
which the defendant used or intended to be used to facilitate the commission of such offense.

All pursuant to Title 18 United States Code, Section 924 and Title 28, United States Code,

Section 2461.
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